

SANDTON CPF SECTOR 1 SUB-FORUM Minutes of Meeting

Held via Zoom on Wednesday 12 September 2020 at 18h00

APOLOGIES WERE RECEIVED FROM THE FOLLOWING PEOPLE		
Peter KatzenellenbogenPaula Kernan	Jacqui Douglas	
ATTENDANCE		
Franki Purser (FP) – Acting Chair	Aslam Munsur (AM) - FADT	
Steve Rose (SR) – Secretary	Rene De Schouwer (RdS)	
Steve Bronks (SB) - FADT (VIS)	Lorraine Hofreiter (LH)	
Wendy Robertson (WR) Mark Cibb (MC)	Jennifer Tillet (JT)	
Mark Gibb (MG)	Alf Barlow (AB)	
 Δhiola Δkinlade (ΔΔ) 		
 Abiola Akinlade (AA) PREVIOUS MINUTES: Approved by: Name: Wendy Robertson (Seconded by: Name: Aslam Munsur 	Stewart Paterson (SP) subject to amendments as detailed in section 5 below).	
PREVIOUS MINUTES: • Approved by: Name: Wendy Robertson (see the content of the c	Stewart Paterson (SP)	
PREVIOUS MINUTES: • Approved by: Name: Wendy Robertson (some Seconded by: Name: Aslam Munsur	Stewart Paterson (SP) subject to amendments as detailed in section 5 below).	
PREVIOUS MINUTES: • Approved by: Name: Wendy Robertson (some seconded by: Name: Aslam Munsur MATTERS ARISING FROM PREVIOUS MINUTES • Section 10: WR reported that the informal some in fact been cleaned up. The area that he	Stewart Paterson (SP) subject to amendments as detailed in section 5 below). ACTION: settlement opposite Megawatt park had SR	
PREVIOUS MINUTES: • Approved by: Name: Wendy Robertson (some seconded by: Name: Aslam Munsur MATTERS ARISING FROM PREVIOUS MINUTES • Section 10: WR reported that the informal some in fact been cleaned up. The area that how woodmead/Khyber Rock	Stewart Paterson (SP) subject to amendments as detailed in section 5 below). ACTION: settlement opposite Megawatt park had as been cleared is the Sanral area opposite	
PREVIOUS MINUTES: • Approved by: Name: Wendy Robertson (some seconded by: Name: Aslam Munsur MATTERS ARISING FROM PREVIOUS MINUTES • Section 10: WR reported that the informal some in fact been cleaned up. The area that he	Stewart Paterson (SP) subject to amendments as detailed in section 5 below). ACTION: settlement opposite Megawatt park had as been cleared is the Sanral area opposite	
PREVIOUS MINUTES: • Approved by: Name: Wendy Robertson (some seconded by: Name: Aslam Munsur MATTERS ARISING FROM PREVIOUS MINUTES • Section 10: WR reported that the informal some in fact been cleaned up. The area that how woodmead/Khyber Rock • Section 10: Steve Margo can be contacted of the second seco	Stewart Paterson (SP) Subject to amendments as detailed in section 5 below). ACTION: Settlement opposite Megawatt park had as been cleared is the Sanral area opposite on 076 030 2342. SR	
PREVIOUS MINUTES: • Approved by: Name: Wendy Robertson (some seconded by: Name: Aslam Munsur MATTERS ARISING FROM PREVIOUS MINUTES • Section 10: WR reported that the informal some in fact been cleaned up. The area that how woodmead/Khyber Rock	Stewart Paterson (SP) Subject to amendments as detailed in section 5 below). ACTION: Settlement opposite Megawatt park had as been cleared is the Sanral area opposite on 076 030 2342. SR	
PREVIOUS MINUTES: • Approved by: Name: Wendy Robertson (seconded by: Name: Aslam Munsur MATTERS ARISING FROM PREVIOUS MINUTES • Section 10: WR reported that the informal second in fact been cleaned up. The area that he woodmead/Khyber Rock • Section 10: Steve Margo can be contacted of SAPS REPORT BACK SECTOR 1 COMMANDER: In Cpt Shilanane's absence FP read out his reported that the informal second in fact been cleaned up. The area that he woodmead/Khyber Rock	Stewart Paterson (SP) Subject to amendments as detailed in section 5 below). ACTION: Settlement opposite Megawatt park had as been cleared is the Sanral area opposite on 076 030 2342. SR	
PREVIOUS MINUTES: • Approved by: Name: Wendy Robertson (seconded by: Name: Aslam Munsur MATTERS ARISING FROM PREVIOUS MINUTES • Section 10: WR reported that the informal second in fact been cleaned up. The area that he woodmead/Khyber Rock • Section 10: Steve Margo can be contacted of SAPS REPORT BACK SECTOR 1 COMMANDER: In Cpt Shilanane's absence FP read out his reported that the informal second in fact been cleaned up. The area that he woodmead/Khyber Rock • Section 10: Steve Margo can be contacted of SAPS REPORT BACK SECTOR 1 COMMANDER: In Cpt Shilanane's absence FP read out his reported that the informal second in fact been cleaned up. The area that he woodmead/Khyber Rock	• Stewart Paterson (SP) subject to amendments as detailed in section 5 below). ACTION: Settlement opposite Megawatt park had as been cleared is the Sanral area opposite on 076 030 2342. SR SR ort st affected suburb : Woodmead (Woodlands orising Car hijacking & business robbery.	

• WR requested that Woodmead residential be differentiated from Woodmead residential as the majority of crime occurs in Woodmead commercial.

7.

SECURITY COMPANIES

FADT:

Steve Bronks (Edenburg & Rivonia) reported that FADT have taken over from 7 Arrows in some areas.

- March 6 armed robberies
- April 1 house break-in
- May 1 house break-in; 1 business break-in.
- June 1 attempted vehicle theft; 1 armed robbery
- July 2 house break-in; 1 business break-in; 1 cell-phone snatched
- August 2 shop windows broken.

Aslam Munsur (Sunninghill, Gallo Manor, Woodmead)

- March 4 incidents
- April 1 incident
- May 1 house break-in
- June 1 armed robbery; 1 attempted hijacking; 1 attempted armed robbery
- July 2 incidents, 2 malicious damage to property.
- August 1 house break-in.

8.

GENERAL

- SP reported that 3/4th Avenue, Edenburg have applied for a road closure but have heard nothing.
- WR reported on incidents in Khyber Rock: 1 gate tampering.; 1 tampering with power to camera (dug up power box to disable camera). WR recommended that installers of cameras either bury the power box deeper of put it up higher).
- WR stated that JMPD only come through her area at most once a month SAPS drive though twice a day.
- Residents leaving their gates open at night is a regular occurrence.
- WR has asked the CPF Administrator if she would update the important numbers/ contact details list as they were last updated in November 2017. She has had no response to this request that was made two weeks ago.
- Because of this WR has formally requested that we be informed as to what are the duties of the Administrator.
- FP suggested that Mark (?) could spend an hour a day working on this task. FP further stated that the Administrator would not do this work. WR stated that in years gone by it used to be one of the jobs of CPF Admin.

9.

GUARDIANS

- MG reported that due to the Covid lockdown there has been no active recruiting.
- MG asked who would be the best person to contact if a suspicious vehicle is spotted; a
 rapid response is needed on the registration number. Currently the feedback takes far
 to long. FP advised MG to contact Dirham and to get himself added to the Sandton
 Security Group. FP undertook to let MG know who the administrators are.
- MG added that the Sandspruit area in Edenburg is quiet and he thanked FADT for their ongoing efforts with cameras and patrols.
- MG advised that as we enter the pre-Christmas period we all need to be extra vigilant as there is sure to be an increase in crime levels.
- FP informed MG that fingerprinting can now be done at Sandton Police Station but only in groups of two or three and to be arranged with the CPF Administrator.

12.			
	MEETING CLOSED		
	The meeting closed at 19h05		
13.	NEXT MEETING: • Wednesday 11 October 2020 at 18h00 • Venue: Zoom	OLICEFO	Community Awareness
15.	Acceptance of Minutes:	18/1	
	Proposer:	Name:	Date:
	Seconded by:	Name:	

